

MY FRIENDS AND THE PEOPLE THAT I TALK TO

ECHELLE EMMANUEL

MY FRIENDS AND THE PEOPLE THAT I TALK TO Copyright © 2018 by (Amazon)

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted for resale or use by any party other than the individual purchaser who is the sole authorized user of this information.

Purchaser is authorized to use any of the information in this publication for his or her own use only. All other reproductions or transmission, or any form or buy any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording or by any information storage or retrieval system, is prohibited without express written permission from the author/writer.

ISBN 13: 978-1-7179-9873-6

Published by Amazon

Disclaimer

This e-book has been written for information purposes only. Every effort has been made to make this e-book as complete and accurate as possible.

However, there may be mistakes in typography or content. Also, this e-book provides information only up to the publishing date. Therefore, this e-book should be used as a guide not as the ultimate source.

The purpose of this e-book is to educate. The author and the publisher do not warrant that the information contained in this e-book is fully complete and shall not be responsible for any errors or omissions. The author and the publisher shall have neither liability nor responsibility to any person or entity with respect to any loss or damage caused or alleged to be caused directly or indirectly by this e-book.

-Contents-

Introduction...6

STAGES OF A FRIENDSHIP...9

Acquaintance...9

Friends...9

Best Friends...9

DIFFERENCE BETWEEN FRIENDS AND THE PEOPLE THAT YOU

TALK TO...10

A friend...10

People you talk to...10

1. The Upper class...10

2. The Middle class...11

3. The Lower Class...11

NOTICE...11

VALIDATION OF FRIENDSHIPS...12

Time...12

Elements Of A Good Friendship/Relationship...12 Signs Of Genuine Appreciation...13

THE SUCCESS AND FAILURE OF FRIENDSHIPS...14

Communication...14 Connection...14

Conversations...15

Social Media...15

Sex (Gender)...17

Change...17

Treatment...18

Contacts...18

The Level Of Closeness...19

Smart phones...19

Friends Of Purpose...20

METHODS OF HANDLING FRIENDSHIPS...20

Balance...20

Show respect for your friend's opinion...21

If You Wrong Accept It And Apologize Straight Away...21

Avoid Arguments...22

Moral Standards...22

WHY THE HATE!?...22

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED...23 DISCLAIMER...24 ABOUT THE AUTHOR...25

Introduction

My Friends And The People That I Talk To is a guide to open your mind on how you should handle and balance friendships/relationship. I also provide some advice on how to handle situations that tend to shaken up your friendships/relationships.

I further go ahead to highlight some of the other things that could be killing friendships leading to the loss of friendships, things that you should consider before certifying people as your friends, how to maintain those friendships to stay at the best perfect terms throughout your lifetime plus the eight core elements of a good friendship/relationship.

This e-book consists of some of the things that you have encountered in your day to day life and you know about but haven't taken seriously because they have no descriptive terms or labels (People you talk to). This book mainly focuses on friendships and a portion of relationship, being that both are a bit similar but relationships at times go for emotional and sexual association between two people, that's where the two may differ, the rest is the same.

This e-book is for everyone, I mean everyone because in life everybody has to have that one or group of people that he/she considers as friends.

STAGES OF A FRIENDSHIP

There are three levels that every friendship has to go through in order to be certified and include the following:

- 1. Acquaintance
- 2. Friends
- 3. Best Friends

Acquaintance

This is the first stage of a friendship and every friendship has to go through this stage. Before you become friends with someone you slightly know that person at the start.

Friends

This is the second stage of a friendship to most it's like the last stage of the friendship and usually so many people have a high number of friends unlike best friends. The length of time to attain this, I'll intensively talk about this under validation of friendships (time).

Best Friends

In life you don't have so many best friends; it could be one or two. This being the biggest and the last stage of the friendship, few people can attain the label "best friends" because of the heavy requirements. These are the people that you have known for the longest period of time that automatically qualify for the label, you MUST have studied their behaviour, done things with, so close to them, the ones that you can open up to, the ones that you have good family relations, it's like you're family yet you not, seek advice from openly, it's quite a lot I can't mention every single detail. People who mostly qualify for this are the people that you have known and been with from childhood up to adulthood. There is a huge gap between best friends and friends and also there is a gap between friends and the people we talk to or acquaintances.

It is always hard to eliminate best friends and jealousy would easily occur when someone you refer to as your best friend instead refers to someone else, it's always wise not to mention your closest friends in front of your friends.

DIFFERENCE BETWEEN FRIENDS AND THE PEOPLE THAT YOU TALK TO

I'll first start by defining a friend and the people you talk to.

A friend: Is a person with whom one has a bond of mutual affection, typically one exclusive of sexual and family relations. One of the primary features of a friend he/she has to be supportive regardless of whatever situation, I'll hit on it under the eight elements of a good friendship/relationship.

People you talk to: People you talk to could be anyone you know or a person you have met for the first or a couple of times and slightly know them (acquaintances).

Basically, you're not friends with them because of lack of qualification of being your friend or for some other personal reasons.

The people you talk to I categorize them into three classes:

1. **The Upper class**: The upper class of people you talk to, these could be some of the current persons in your life that are in the process of becoming your friends, or this could be one of your old friends, but you don't talk any more like you used you in the past, for whatever reasons.

2. The Middle class: The middle class of people you talk to, these are people that you have known from somewhere because you have been in a certain environment, for example the people you have known from church, school, work place. These people are described as Old Boys (OB's) and Old Girls (OG's) from high school, sister of brother from church.

3. **The Lower Class**: Lastly the lower class are distinctive individuals you have met for couple of times or first time but know nothing much about them. You have conversations with them but rarely see them or it takes a long period of time to see them, or you might not see them again. They have a descriptive term "acquaintance".

NOTICE

This is what I was talking about in the introduction, people you talk to have no descriptive terms apart from the Lower Class. Most people have been in such situations but can't define them. So many people socialize with a lot of people and think that each and every person they socialize with is their friend, which is a BIG MISTAKE.

Even though the people you talk to constantly could turn out to be your friends, I do believe it can happen, but it has to go through some process to attain and bring out the genuine definition of a term "friends" or "best friends".

Lastly, the people you talk to shouldn't be your enemies or something of that nature, they should be people that you have good relations with.

VALIDATION OF FRIENDSHIPS

Time

When it comes to friendships, there has to be certain length of time for one to be certified as a friend. This could be a huge debate but it could vary depending on a number of factors, one being the level of closeness. According to me as I had earlier promised (Page 6 (Friends)) to dig into this, to certify a person as a complete friend, you should have known and been with that person for a minimum of 1-4 years, for reasons of proper studying that person's behaviour and character. You must have stayed in touch with that person throughout that 1 year or those 2-4 years and you still get in touch, minus that for reasons such as distance the love tends to fade away gradually honestly.

Elements Of A Good Friendship/Relationship

There are eight core elements of a best perfect friendship/relationship, and include the following:

- 1. Honest
- 2. Caring
- 3. Understanding
- 4. Trust
- 5. Love
- 6. Authenticity
- 7. Support
- 8. Attention

Once you have those above eight core elements you clearly know that you have a great friendship/relationship. If things are not going well for you, you should check yourself because you could be missing one, two or even more. You should bear in mind that it takes a lot of effort, time, and hard work to attain all of that. Friendships/relationships are worth every bit of effort you put into them.

Signs Of Genuine Appreciation

This is an indicator of value, worth of any friendship, it shouldn't be necessarily monetary appreciation inform of gifts, it can also be a lovely text or a compliment sent to a friend or a group of friends. This is not common in some friendships because there is always a doubt from both members of the friendship, fear of confrontation on where there stand concerning the friendship, whether they are friends or not. Just imagine approaching a person and start questioning him/her about the friendship, whether you friends with them or not, it's kiddish and boring.

THE SUCCESS AND FAILURE OF FRIENDSHIPS

These are some of the things that led to either a proper successful friendship or its proper failure in the process of forming.

Communication

This is the key instrument for any friendship, without it don't make false assumptions that you're friends with people that you never talk to. Whether there is a distance between you and them, there should be some kind of communication. I have come across some article that says "Best friends are not the people you don't need to talk to every single day, you don't even need to talk to each other for weeks, but when you do, it's like you never stopped talking" and I barely agree, so long as there is touch.

This communication should be balanced as I'll dig further into that later in chapter 5. One of the features of good communication both parties should be able to understand each other, which is I also hit about earlier under the elements of a good friendship/relationship as understanding.

Connection

This is related to bonding and is one of the major determinants of a friendship, it doesn't need any kind of effort, so long as you share something in common with that person and you should feel comfortable and happy being with them, it could be watching a sporting event, watching movies or anything else that both of you're so passionate about. This is so crucial in friendships because you can't be friends with people you don't talk to, like I said, get things to talk about when you hook up (work on that bonding thing to get connected).

Conversations

Don't let one word of unkindness destroy/put to an end a friendship that you have built for years, invested in a lot of time, resources and effort simply because of a poorly constructed sentence containing a single sensitive harassing/abusive/annoying word. I emphasize that you should be careful with the way you communicate during those conversations. Pick and choose your words wisely, or it will cost your friendships.

This should be generally uniform be it face to face conversations, phone conversations, texting via SMS or social media, such words could be so hurtful and unbearable, you might end up losing some of those friends for the rest of your life. Watch you mouth and think before you speak.

Social Media

I don't know whether people have seemed to notice the power of social especially WhatsAppp. Social media could be killing friendships smoothly, let me use a simple example I believe this has happened to any social media users, you busy texting your friend, what then happens you friend see's you message but doesn't respond to it. What goes into your mind at that particular moment? How does that make you feel?

If I am to tell how it feels, I'll say it feels like being ignored and even at some point something might pop up in your mind and make you start doubting if you're still friends.

I don't think social media is an appropriate means to reach out to your friends and best friend(s) though you can use it to reach out to a few. I was speaking to a friend of mine and I told her that people who use social media tend not to bring out their actual character that you know while on social media although, they are the same people. They digital and physical appearance differs, people on social media tend to be rude and get nasty. The people that ignored you on social media are the same people that will want/need to talk to you in case you bump into each other on the street or when you hook-up, that's how funny social media can be.

Social media has always had an impact on friendships, Facebook being a giant, playing a huge role in connecting people, keeping friendships and trying to eliminate the distance barrier since you can reach out to friends who are far way with things like Instant messaging, posts and tags for passing some communication which is a positive.

There is also one other that I find so disturbing with social media, why would one have 1000 plus friends on Facebook when you totally know few or completely none of them. Following so many people on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram that you don't chat with and know is blocking you from viewing posts, tweets of the people that know on social media.

Sex (Gender)

With my research, I have to come to release that females are the sex that can change easily compared to the males, I haven't found any scientific information on that but that's what I have managed to conclude with. This could be caused by the rapid growth of their bodies and mental maturity, this can be clearly understood with this example females date, get engaged or married to males that are older than them (slightly older or very old). So for those reasons, friendships you might have with females mightn't be progress especially when you're a male, same-sex friendships tend to last longer than cross-sex relationships.

In additional to what I have said, over the years when a female and male had a relationship it was always challenged by the people outside it, having assumption that there could be sexual involvement and desire from one or both members of the friendship, even when both members of the friendship had partners on the side it was still challenged. Gender somehow affects friendships, I have noticed that a female can't behaviour the same she could with a fellow female when she is with a male.

Change

This happens after a period of time, just like tastes and preferences that change from time to time. People change spiritually, financially, thinking, physically plus other things. But those that have remained your friends despite all of those changes, that's a lot hard work that few people can do. People change easily, you or them might fail to keep up with the old friends from high school, college or neighbourhood. If you still have any of those friends frankly you should be grateful to have them in your life and they should also be grateful to have as a friend.

Treatment

This is mainly in form of hostility or hospitality, from some of the people that you could be calling friends or making false assumptions that you're friends with. Hostility or hospitality is a signal, highlighting where you stand when it comes to those friendships. This will either pull you closer or push you way from those you consider friends. You have to sit down, think and look back at some of those incidents.

The number of occurrence also matters, if the occurrence is frequently (hostility), just know that so-called friend mightn't need/want to have you as a person close to him/her. You should be brave and smart enough to walk away from such kind of hurtful situations. This is mainly indirect, it could be a joke about you, public harassment, bad behaviour towards you.

Contacts

With is am referring to phone numbers, most people save numbers of people they call friends, but for them they don't their numbers, by the time you call them that's when you will release that it's different, you will call them and they will ask "who is this?", that only will open your mind. Like why would you synchronise contacts of people who don't have your contact(s) on your Google account. If you find yourself in such similar situations, then it's up to you to make a decision. Friends have to have each other's contacts, so that when you call them, they pick up and speak up straight up, not thinking before picking up the call (who is this calling me?). If you feel like those contacts could be useful in future, write them down in your note book, don't save them in your phone.

The Level Of Closeness

This has become a main determining factor on who we consider as friends. Distance being a challenge to this and it takes time to build trust to define the label "friends" or "best friends", yet that time mightn't be there. You can't say you're friends or best friends with someone when you talk once, twice or even not at all in a whole full year, if there is anything of that kind don't make assumptions its totally something else but it's not a friendship.

Smart phones

Being that devices have played a huge role in entertaining people, it has somehow affected friendships/relationships. With social media becoming an addiction to so many users, devices have limited/put an end to conversations. I'll give an example, you go out with your friends for dinner, food is served, after finishing the food, everybody removes his/her smart phone from the pocket or hand bag for the ladies, it's crazy!!! This reduces the interaction levels being that all the attention is on the phone in the hands and this also shows that you or them are less interested in the interactions, if there would be any conversation starter.

Friends Of Purpose

I normally refer to these kinds of friendships as shallow friendships because they are always short termed. They mainly come about because of an activity/situation after the activity/situation the friendship a lapse's for instance you meet someone at a party, you become friends and start attending parties together, when one of the members of the friendship decides to stop partying, the friendship gets to a breaking point especially when you had nothing that got both of you connected or when hadn't bonded well.

METHODS OF HANDLING FRIENDSHIPS

Balance

This is quite understandable, there should be equal balance from both members of the friendship when it comes to communication/touch. With friendships/relationships, I may go further to say there should be equality in terms of everything be it communication, respect etc.

When things are not balanced then one member of the friendship could be sticking on the other which is not a sign of a stable and healthy friendship/relationship. If things are not happening for you, my only advice to you is not to pull out from the friendship/relationship, but just try to keep things balanced. I will use this example, if you're always the first to call or text that friend/partner, you MUST stop that, wait for them to also call or text you the second time you hear from them. That will show you that they also think of you and care about you, that's what balance is all about.

Also when one member of the friendship has more time or is always available, one might be seen as being too demanding.

Show respect for your friend's opinion

Respect is one of the things that can handle people very well. You should respect your friend's opinion never say "you wrong", any fool would say that. You should try to understand your friends, people are not the same and that's why the thinking also differs.

If You Wrong Accept It And Apologize Straight Away

We all have done mistakes before, but being able to quickly notice the wrong you have done and apologizing immediately, it's something that a few people can do in this world. Saying sorry or sending words of apology it somehow heals the heart of the victim it might be a friends, person you talk to or even an acquaintance. Always have that in mind.

Avoid Arguments

You should find your own ways of staying away from arguments, that's when you'll get the best from them.

Moral Standards

Everybody always wants to have and move with friends whose moral behaviours are standard and can be accepted in every environment. You don't wanna move with a friend with an abusive behaviour, people with start judging you basing on your friends behaving. So, moral standards are very important in the way we project ourselves to our friends and the general public as well. That's why some people change behaviour, simply to suite the moral standards that their friends and the general public demand for (not because they want to change), friends mainly influence the change.

WHY THE HATE!?

I have seen a lot of this happening after friendships a lapse, this is mainly caused by misunderstandings, arguments etc. Like why would any friendship get to that point, of hating each other as if you had never been friends before, like why the hate!?

In case of a split no member of the friendship should hate on the other, it's always nice and cool to keep loving but no involvement with them for purposes of avoiding arguments or anything that could sparkle a fight it's as simple as that.

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted for resale or use by any party other than the individual purchaser who is the sole authorized user of this information.

Purchaser is authorized to use any of the information in this publication for his or her own use only. All other reproductions or transmission, or any form or buy any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording or by any information storage or retrieval system, is prohibited without express written permission from the author/writer.

Disclaimer

This e-book has been written for information purposes only. Every effort has been made to make this e-book as complete and accurate as possible.

However, there may be mistakes in typography or content. Also, this e-book provides information only up to the publishing date. Therefore, this e-book should be used as a guide not as the ultimate source.

The purpose of this e-book is to educate. The author and the publisher do not warrant that the information contained in this e-book is fully complete and shall not be responsible for any errors or omissions. The author and the publisher shall have neither liability nor responsibility to any person or entity with respect to any loss or damage caused or alleged to be caused directly or indirectly by this e-book.

ABOUT THE AUTHOR

Echelle Emmanuel is an Oracle Database Adiminstrator (DBA) from Makerere University. His first book "My Friends And The People That I Talk To" earned him a lifetime VIP membership with Free Ebooks.net and debuted at Number 2 on Top books of June 2018. Books he has written include My Friends And The People That I Talk To, A Friendship To Remember and his upcoming release is titled, THE SO-CALLED FIFA WORLD CUP.

When he isn't glued on a computer screen, he spends time working on books, reading, researching, playing games, watching soccer and trying so hard not to be the worst football player on the pitch.

You can reach him at echelleemmana@gmail.com or Twitter at @echellemmanuel.

This book was distributed courtesy of:



For your own Unlimited Reading and FREE eBooks today, visit: <u>http://www.Free-eBooks.net</u>

Share this eBook with anyone and everyone automatically by selecting any of the options below:



To show your appreciation to the author and help others have wonderful reading experiences and find helpful information too, we'd be very grateful if you'd kindly <u>post your comments for this book here</u>.



COPYRIGHT INFORMATION

Free-eBooks.net respects the intellectual property of others. When a book's copyright owner submits their work to Free-eBooks.net, they are granting us permission to distribute such material. Unless otherwise stated in this book, this permission is not passed onto others. As such, redistributing this book without the copyright owner's permission can constitute copyright infringement. If you believe that your work has been used in a manner that constitutes copyright infringement, please follow our Notice and Procedure for Making Claims of Copyright Infringement as seen in our Terms of Service here:

http://www.free-ebooks.net/tos.html